Hiram Lynn Hadnot

From: Lou Serrano <Louis.Serrano@tjjd.texas.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 7:25 AM

To: Hiram Lynn Hadnot; Collin County

Cc: Amy Miller; Tonya Gonzalez; Emily Anderson

Subject: FW: Notice of Funding: Risk and Needs Assessment Tool
Attachments: 2018-3-7 - Noble Implementation.pdf

Chief,

Thank you for providing information on your preferred vendor for acquiring a validated risk and needs assessment tool.
Your department is approved for up to $28,861.00 in deployment costs for the tool of your choosing. Please ensure all
applicable procurement requirements are observed.

In addition, TJID will pay for training expenses for your staff, not to exceed $22,000.00. Please note that multiple
departments may deploy the same tool and TJJD will negotiate directly with the vendor(s) to lower training costs. The
difference will be retained by TIID.

This notification and your acceptance of the funds suffices under your grant contract to begin this project, so there will
be no need to execute an amendment to your contract. Over the next few days, you should see an email from our

grants division regarding how these funds will come to your department.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 512-917-0985

Thank You

Lou Serrano
Deputy Executive Director for Probation Services



